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Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. K. Walli, Board Secretary
Dear Sirs/Mesdames:

Re: EB-2012-0002 — Extension of Settlement Date

We are legal counsel to Ontario Power Generation Inc. ("OPG"). In accordance with the Board's
November 22, 2012 Procedural Order No. 2 (the “Procedural Order”), OPG entered into
settlement negotiations with the intervenors in this proceeding on February 11, 2013. Pursuant
to the Procedural Order, in the event of a settlement, OPG is to file the settlement agreement on

February 25, 2013.

The parties have worked diligently in their negotiations, meeting on numerous occasions since
February 11, 2013. As of February 21, 2013 the parties are now in a position to begin the
preparation of a form of written settlement agreement. As a result of the foregoing, it will not be
possible to complete the drafting and finalization of a settlement agreement in order to permit
OPG to file an agreement on February 25, 2013.

Consequently, OPG requests that the date for filing any settlement agreement be extended until
March 8, 2013. To the extent that the form of settlement agreement can be established before
that date, OPG will file the settlement agreement in advance of March 8, 2013, If this event
occurs, OPG would request that the Board schedule at its earliest convenience a time for OPG to
present the settlement agreement to the Board.

Yours truly,
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c: All intetvenors
Ms. Violet Binette
Colin Andetrson, OPG
Carlton Mathias, OPG
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